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Logan, Dennis

From: Logan, Dennis
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 9:55 AM
To: Pham, Bo
Subject: RE: NRC/AECOM Contact List

Nope

From: Pham, Bo
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 9:53 AM
To: Eccleston, Charles; Logan, Dennis
Subject: Re: NRC/AECOM Contact List

I thought dillard did both?

Sent from NRC blackberry
Bo Pham

From: Eccleston, Charles
To: Logan, Dennis; Beissel, Dennis; Bulavinetz, Richard; Imboden, Andy; Klementowicz, Stephen; Rikhoff, Jeffrey;
Travers, Allison
Cc: Pham, Bo; Imboden, Andy; Eccleston, Charles
Sent: Mon Feb 01 09:44:15 2010
Subject: RE: NRC/AECOM Contact List

The matrix that I sent out to RERB has Steve Dillard Listed for both aquatic/terrestrial. I sent this matrix to
AECOM to double check. AECOM distributed this same matrix to their staff (with Dillard assigned to both
disciplines. I will double check with AECOM to verify that this is actually the case.

Charles

From: Logan, Dennis
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 7:46 AM
To: Eccleston, Charles; Beissel, Dennis; Bulavinetz, Richard; Imboden, Andy; Klementowicz, Stephen; Rikhoff, Jeffrey;
Travers, Allison
Cc: Pham, Bo; Imboden, Andy
Subject: RE: NRC/AECOM Contact List

Charles,

You have Steve Dillard listed as the aquatic biologist assigned from AECOM. Steve Dillard is a terrestrial
ecologist; Steve Duda is their aquatic biologist. Are you sure you have the right Steve?

Dennis L

From: Eccleston, Charles
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 5:24 PM
To: Beissel, Dennis; Bulavinetz, Richard; Imboden, Andy; Klementowicz, Stephen; Logan, Dennis; Rikhoff, Jeffrey;
Travers, Allison
Cc: Pham, Bo; Eccleston, Charles
Subject: NRC/AECOM Contact List
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Team,

Attached is the Salem/Hope Creek matrix that cross-references NRC Staff with their contractor (AECOM)
counterparts. They should already be starting the process of contacting you.

&"&4 q. dE4OO

Charles H. Eccleston
Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Licensing Renewal, Project Manager
301.415.8537
charles.ecclestongnrc.gov
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